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This Jubilee Souvenir is gratefully
dedicated to the Most Reverend Pat-
rick Barry, D. D., whose paternal love
and affection for St. Benediet The

Moor is well known.
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Archbishep of Baltimore,
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THE VERY REVEREND 1.GUILS B. PASTORELLIL S. 5. .
Superior-General of the Secicty of St. Joseph of the Sacred Heart
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CHURCH HISTORY
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The Silver Jubilee Celebration of the dedication of the
Church of St. Benedict The Moor is an event of which its
people may justly feel proud. A word about the spiritual
condition of the Colored Catholics of St. Augustine before
the erection of the church is entirely in order.

The colored Catholics received the necessary ministra-
tien from the Cathedral Clergy as well as from the good Sis-
ters of St. Joseph. The good work done before the arrival of
the Josephite Fathers in 1914 can never be overestimated.
A few folks still living who can recall the period imme-
diately following the War between the States speak with the
highest praise and commendation of the many priests who
attended to thelr spiritual wants. The names of Bishops
Verot and Moore and the saintly Father Clavreul are often
on their lips.

A Catholic school under the supervision of the Sisters
of St. Joseph was in existence shortly after the Civil War, its
first location being the present site of St. Joseph’s Academy
and later on it was located on Cathedral Street at the present
gite of the St. Augustine National Bank.

In 1890 the property on Central Avenue was deeded to
Bishop Moore by Mlle. Stella Dumas, an elderly French lady
who came from Charleston, 8. C. It was the plan of the
Bishop to erect a church and a school and to use the rest of
the property, covering one whole square, as a site for the
erection of dwellings, the income from which would help
toward the suprort of a resident priest.

The school was erected in 1898 at a cost of $7,500, five
thousand of which was donated by Mother Catherine Drex-
el. The building still serves its original purpose, and from
its portals have emerged many converts to the Church. In
every truth may this school be said to be the nursery of St.
Benedict’s Church.

The cornerstone of the beautiful St. Benedict’s was laid
by the Most Reverend Bishop William J. Kenny, D. D, and
its actual construction was under the supervision of the then
Rector of the Cathedral, the lamented Bishop Maurice P.
Foley, D. D. Divine Providence had ruled that Bishop Foley
was not to be present at the dedication of the church, as he
had been appointed Bishop of Tuguegaro, and was
then on his way to his diocese in the Phillippines. The
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CHURCH HISTORY—Continued

church was dedicated February 5th, 1911 by the Most Rev-
erend Bishop W. J. Kenny. From then until 1914 it was
a Mission in charge of the Cathedral clergy.

In the Fall of 1914 Most Reverend Michael J. Curley,
D. D., then Bishop of St. Augustine, now Archbishop of
Baltimore, Md., invited the Josephite Fathers to take charge
of St. Benedict’s. Archbishop Curley is often menticned
by the colored people for his many acts of kindness towards
them even when he was a humble assistant at the Calhe-
dral over thirty years ago. His interest in the colored peo-
ple as Bishop of St. Augustine was not diminished in the
least as their chief Shepherd.

When The Most Reverend Bishop Patrick Barry took
charge of the See of St. Augustine the people of St. Augus-
tine the people of St. Benedict’s rejoiced as they had known
of his good work done among the colored of Jacksonville,
Florida, as the zssistant at the Immaculate Conception, and
his love for them as Rector of the Cathedral at St. Augus-
tine, shown by his many acts of kindness in spiritual and
temporal matters. During his reign as Bishop for nearly
fourteen years he has been a true and loyal friend of St.
Eenedict’s. The people of 3t. Benedict's consider him a
spiritual Father in a real and true sense.

The first Pastor of St. Benedict’s was Father James B.
Albert, 8. 8. J., whose work still bears fruit in the Ancient
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CHURCH HISTORY—Continued

City. To him was alloted the task of erecting a suitable rec-
tory. His zeal knew no bounds.

In July, 1916, Rev. Jokn . Lyons, 8. 8. J., was appoint-
ed Pastor. He was most devoted to his flock. His heroic
work during the infinenza epidemic nearly brought him to
an untimely end. He labored at St. Benedict’s until 1920.
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CHURCH HISTORY—Continued

In November 1920 the Reverend Francis L. Linton, S.
S. J. was appointed Pastor. He did much to improve the
church. He had the bell tower erected and placed, stained
glass windows in the church. He was a mild and gentle
shepherd.

In August, 1924, the late lamented Father Edward A,
Knight, 8. 8. J. was appointed PPastor. He did much to
beautify the church and to make improvements to the par-
ish buildings. He was a zealous and painstaking priest.
Omne bright morning in the month of August, 1931, a great
sadness fell upon the Colored of St. Augustine. Leaving to
go north on a well earned vacation, as also to plead for funds
for his Mission Church, erected by himself in New Augus-
tine, Father Knight mel an untimely end in a tragic auto-
mobile accident,

The present Pastor, Reverend Edward J. Blasius, 8. S.
J. was appointed September 1st, 1931. He can well testify
to the loyalty of his flock during the years of the depres-
gion, as the people of St. Benedict’s suffered much from
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CHURCH HISTORY-—Continued

the collarse of the land bocom and the bank failures. Despite
these economic and financial sethacks they were ever ready
to do their part and to make sacrifices unequalled in the
history of St. Benedict’s.

SOCIETIES: The people of this Parish can feel justly
rrcud of their societies, as some were established even be-
fore the Civil War. The Society of St. Frances de Chantel
was establisted under the supervision of the Sisters of St.
Jeseph by Bishop Verot in 1860. This Society still boasts
of a Constitution written by Bishop Verot in his own hand-
writing, and it still remains unchanged.

The Young Ladies Society of St. Cecilia was established
in 1869 and is still in a healthy condition, probably the old-
est society for voung ladies in St. Augustine.

The Men established a Society of St. Benediet. This
was a Benevolent Society and has not survived to the pres-
ent day.

In 1887 a Branch of the Knights of St. John, Com. No.
87 was established for the men of the parish, its present
membership embracing gocdly numbers.

There is also an auxiliary of the Knights of St. John’s
Branch No. 28, established in 1897 which has a large mem-
bership.

These societies take care of the sick and dying by at-
tending to their temporal wants, and providing for their
spiritual care. The many acts of kindness will be known
only when the Recording Angel opens the Book of Good
Deeds Well Done, on the Last Day.

Father Blasius of St. Benedict’s is proud of the priv-
ilege accorded to him as its Pastor on this its Silver Jubilee
Year, and he rejoices and he is glad. In the midst of this
rejoicing he is not unmindful that there are many problems
tc be solved, many difficulties to be borne, but stimulated
by the sympathetic understanding and the assured coop-
eration of his good Colored pecple he faces the future with
confidence and courage. Ad Multos Annos!
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Mauttie Floyd
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Jos. Blanchard
Danicl Blanchard
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Anna Burns
Jobhn Burns, Jr,
William Byri
Morris Blanchard
l.ouis Benjamin
Stanley Blake
George Blake
Jeff Clarke
Louis Colee
Julie Crampton
William Condro
Jennie Cromner
John Chaisson
Gertrude Calhoun
Rosa Deanison
May Mendez
Stephen Martin

PATRONS

William Murry
3. €. Middleton
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Sadie Schwecke
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Lucille Wilson
Anna Wilson
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A Friend

A Friend

A Friend

Louis Lamb
Lena Blake
Grace Payton
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Pas tons
James B. Albenrnt
John J. Lyons
Francis P. Linton
Edwand A. Knignt
Edward J. Blasius
Matthew P. Morrndisbey
Chantes J. Crhowley
Joseph G. Turnen
Anthun J. Flanagan
Michael J. Flahenty
Vinecent 7J. Kgﬂﬂeha&

Assistanits

Joseph F. Munrphy
John R. Timpany
George A. Reynolds
Edwarnd T. Farrnell

John A. Wilson

St. Benedicit the Mooxr, Si. Augubstine, Fla.

1914-1916
1916-1920
1920-1924
1924-1931
1931-1937
1937-1939
1939-1942
1942-1945
1948-1954
1954-1960

1960-1966

1939-1941

1942-1943

1943-1946
1946-1948
1948-1950



